



Date: 04/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200638	281121 DICKSON STEVENSON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 08511008 SE-11-28-01-05 LBP:1-1-1312459	01-New construction	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	855	\$ 343,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200756	291180 WAGON WHEEL ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06411012 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:6-1-1911679	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	3809	\$ 550,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 893,000.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20193305	15 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516047 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:19-3-1312270	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	283	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200579	308 COTTAGECLUB GREEN, Rocky View County AB 10013175 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 173-- 1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200614	817 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708139 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	233	\$ 253,108.	1.	0.
PRBD20200684	59 WESTBLUFF RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 04619051 SE-19-24-02-05 LBP:13--9310412	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	275	\$ 930,260.	0.	0.
PRBD20200695	263197 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422022 NW-22-26-29-04 LBP:16-1-9912375	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	51	\$ 53,310.	0.	0.
PRBD20200699	270141 HORSE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07805014 SW-05-27-04-05 LBP:3-6-1011012	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	190	\$ 450,000.	1.	0.

(continued....)



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

PRBD20200700	242010 RGE RD 32, Rocky View County AB 04714005 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:3-1-9510791	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200749	5 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618500 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:42-8-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	440	\$ 986,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20200777	11 COUNTRY CLUB PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05619047 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:4--8710865	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	95	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200778	102 BLAZER ESTATES RIDGE, Rocky View County AB 05607052 SW-07-25-02-05 LBP:15--9011214	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200811	363 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910071 NW-10-23-05-05 LBP:1 (S1/2)-15-9312227	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200835	255 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716063 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:29-2-9311492	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	199	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200890	332 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214309 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:13-8-1014390	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	81	\$ 53,000.	0.	0.

(continued....)



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

PRBD20200904	829 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708142 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:8-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	93	\$ 405,000.	1.	0.
--------------	--	------------------------	--	----	-------------	----	----

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's):	\$ 4,240,678.
Total Dwellings Created:	6.
Total Dwellings Deleted:	0.



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200283	22211 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07622008 NW-22-27-02-05 LBP:3--9412730	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	121	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200669	19 FISHERMANS BEND, Rocky View County AB 04606048 S1/2-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 43-- 9810245	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	119	\$ 7,287.	0.	0.
PRBD20200725	41 CALTERRA COURT, Rocky View County AB 06516050 NE-16-26-01-05 LBP:26-3-1312270	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	174	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200732	31104 SWIFT CREEK TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 04714107 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:13-3-0715771	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	30	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200740	263114 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06822054 SW-22-26-04-05 LBP:13--0013274	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 12,963.	0.	0.
PRBD20200764	24137 ASPEN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05629011 NW-29-25-02-05 LBP:2-5-9810307	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	303	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.

(continued)



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

PRBD20200770	64 PRAIRIE SMOKE RISE, Rocky View County AB 05707023 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:14-12-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200809	18 BEARSPAW VISTA PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736112 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:9-6-0010359	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 44,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200814	68 HERMANN PL, Rocky View County AB 07826004 SW-26-27-04-05 LBP:1-1-1310193	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	51	\$ 1,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20200815	649 BOULDER CREEK CLOSE SE, Langdon AB 03214356 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:24-9-1311402	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	75	\$ 9,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20200878	6 GLENDALE ESTATES MANOR, Rocky View County AB 06704040 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:10-5-1013288	15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 1,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20200881	53151 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB 03909052 NW-09-23-05-05 LBP:2-7-9510290	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	155	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200895	41 VILLOSA RIDGE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05702183 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:9B-4-0110543	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	119	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.

(continued ...)



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

PRBD20200906	252 CLEARWATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606428 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 91-- 0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200918	224 CLEARWATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 04606421 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 84-- 0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200928	234201 BOUNDARY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03225032 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:20--9611454	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 299.	0.	0.
PRBD20200953	55016 GRAND VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08918003 SE-18-28-05-05	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	111	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 347,349.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20200635	63 MONTERRA RISE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827249 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 31-- 0810165	01-New construction	520-Office building; consultant's office, doctor's office, insurance compan	76	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200702	502, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010502 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	86	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200713	6, 724 CENTRE ST NE, Langdon AB 03223668 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 14-- 0711729 AddLegal:plus 244/10000 shares of .48ac COMMON PROPERTY	03-Alteration and improvements	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	104	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200716	564090010347 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	173	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200769	469, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010469 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	110	\$ 120,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200789	A, 260219 RGE RD 291, Rocky View County AB 36402004 NE-02-26-29-04 AddLegal:BALZAC GAS PLANT	01-New construction	534-Other accommodation; student's residence, boarding house, religious res	36	\$ 42,677.	0.	0.
PRBD20200839	262055 BALZAC BV, Balzac AB 06513019 SE-13-26-01-05 LBP:5-1-0312445	03-Alteration and improvements	570-Motor vehicle show room (new and used); car dealership, used car, motor	1272	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20200880	91 COMMERCIAL COURT, Rocky View County AB 04734008 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:4--8610758	15- Garage/Carport/A ccessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	179	\$ 4,750.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 502,427.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 05/05/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/04/2020 To 30/04/2020

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBDBD20200937	11 BLACKWELL BAY, Rocky View County AB 05724013 NW-24-25-03-05 LBP:3--9110793	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.